
 
 

    
  CITY COUNCIL 
1. Call Meeting of the City Council to Order 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 
 

2. Approve Agenda 
 
3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment  

(Individuals may address the City Council about any non-agenda item of concern.  Speakers must state their name, address, and limit their remarks to three minutes.  The 
City Council will not take official action on these items, but may refer the matter to staff for a future report or direct that the matter be scheduled for a future meeting 
agenda.) 
 

 

4. Consent Agenda  
(NOTE TO THE PUBLIC: All those items listed as part of the Consent Agenda will be approved by a single motion, unless a request to discuss one of those items is made 
prior to that time.  Anyone present at the meeting may request an item to be removed from the consent agenda.  Please inform the Council when they approve the agenda 
for this meeting.)      

4.1   Approve minutes of July 24, 2017 meetings  
4.2   Approve payment of Claims 
4.3  Accept Jodi Miller Resignation 
4.4    Firefighters Hiring Recommendations 
4.5    Approve Temporary Fence Request - Last Call  
4.6    Unkle Thirsty’s Outdoor Request during Stiftungsfest  

 
5.   Public Hearings 
  
6. Old Business 
 6.1   City Rental Buildings – Civic Organizations Definition 
 
7.   New Business 
       7.1    Young America Corporation Donation – Park Bench Proposal 
       7.2    Dustin Hoen Encroachment Request 
       7.3    Willkommen Memorial Park Restrooms Project 
       7.4    Custodian Position 
                     
8.   City Council Members & Mayor Reports 
 
9.  Adjournment 
 
The following informational items have been included in the Council packet for informational purposes, council review and discussion.  No 
action is required by the City Council:  July Building Permit Report; Carver County Sheriff’s Office Monthly Report. 

 
UPCOMING MEETINGS / EVENTS 
August 15  Parks and Rec. Commission – 5:30 p.m. 
August 16  Economic Development Commission – 6:30 p.m. 
August 21 City Council Special Meeting – 2018 Budget 
August 28 City Council Work Session – 6:00 p.m.; EDA and City Council to follow  
September 6 Planning Commission – 6:00 p.m. 
September 14 Senior Advisory Committee – 9:00 a.m. 
 
  

City of Norwood Young America 
City Council Agenda 

August 14, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.   
City Hall Council Chambers 

310 Elm Street West, Norwood Young America 



 
 

 
ATTENDEES:   Craig Heher, Carol Lagergren, Mike McPadden, Charlie Storms, Dick Stolz 
CITY STAFF:   City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk Kelly Hayes, City Attorney Jay Squires, Planning Consultant 

Cynthia Smith-Strack 
OTHERS: Mark Lagergren, Mike & Kim Eggers, Hil Hoof, Diane Bruers, Tricia Mackenthun, Sarah Alsleben, Mark 

Schneider, Kim & Eric Hawkinson, Chrissy Druley, Julie Schmidt, Brad Droege, Mike Villalva, Chris Glander, 
Steven Noll, Cara Otto, Eric Loomis, Theresa Peterman, Ryan Kromerek  

  

   WORK SESSION  
1. Call Meeting of City Council Work Session to Order 

Meeting was called to order by Mayor Lagergren at 6:00pm. 
 

2. Approve Agenda 
2.1 2018 Budget 

Motion:  CH/MM to approve the agenda.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried 
Discussed needing to schedule budget meetings.  Preliminary budget must be submitted by September 15. 
 

3. Adjournment 
Motion:  CH/MM to adjourn at 6:15pm.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
_______________________________________________________  
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
   _______________________________________________________ 

        Mayor 
 

 
 
 

City of Norwood Young America 

Work Session Minutes 

July 24, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.   

City Hall Council Chambers 

310 Elm Street West, Norwood Young America 



 
 

 
ATTENDEES:   Craig Heher, Carol Lagergren, Mike McPadden, Charlie Storms, Dick Stolz 
CITY STAFF:   City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk Kelly Hayes, City Attorney Jay Squires, Planning Consultant Cynthia 

Smith-Strack 
OTHERS: Mark Lagergren, Mike & Kim Eggers, Hil Hoof, Diane Bruers, Tricia Mackenthun, Sarah Alsleben, Mark Schneider, 

Kim & Eric Hawkinson, Chrissy Druley, Julie Schmidt, Brad Droege, Mike Villalva, Chris Glander, Steven Noll, Cara 
Otto, Eric Loomis, Theresa Peterman, Ryan Kromerek  

  
   CITY COUNCIL 
1. Call Meeting of City Council to Order 

Meeting was called to order by Mayor Lagergren at 6:17pm.  
  

2. Approve Agenda 
Changes:  6.2 the Preserve 5th Addition was inadvertently put under Old Business and should have been under New 
Business, move to 7.2.   
Additions:  4.4 Knights of Columbus Bingo Permit.  7.3 Nuisance Abatement 793 Tacoma Avenue.  

Motion:  MM/CH to approve the agenda with said changes.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment  

3A. Sherriff Deputy Dave Murphy Quarterly Report 
863 calls for service from 2016 is down compared to this year’s 503 calls.  There is also a decline in accidents and traffic 
violations.  Drug take-back was held in April at NYA City Hall.  Another take-back will be held in the fall in Hamburg and 
Cologne.  Sheriff’s department will be at Legion Park for “Night to Unite” on August 1.  Councilmember requested 
looking at Highway 212, many vehicles run the stop lights (especially semis). 
 

Hilbert Hoof 740 Barnes Lake – Had difficulty trying to locate information regarding the meeting on the internet. 
 
NYA Fire Department (Chris Glander, Mike Villalva, Brad Droege, Steve Noll) – “Duty Crew” a new program.  Firefighters 
rotate taking shifts.  Hope for this is to show more of a presence in the community, give firefighters a break so not all of them 
are responding to all calls.   

 
4. Consent Agenda  

4.1 Approve minutes of July 10, 2017 meeting 
4.2 Approve payment of Claims 
4.3 Accept Resignation from Planning Commission Member – Cassandra Kemp 
4.4 Approve Knights of Columbus Bingo Permit  

Motion:  CH/MM to approve the Consent Agenda.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

5.    Public Hearings 
 5.1         Ordinance No.  291, 2017 Fee Schedule Amendment 

Mayor Lagergren opened the Public Hearing. 
Background:  Currently Civic Groups are able to rent the City’s rental facilities at a reduced rate.  A request was made 
for the council to look at waiving the fee for NYA Civic Groups since they are doing things for the community.  There 
was no public comment. 

Motion:  CS/MM to close the Public Hearing.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
6. Old Business 

6.1   Ordinance No. 291, 2017 Fee Schedule Amendment 
Ordinance 291 is in regards to the Public Hearing that was just held for Civic Groups using the rental facilities at no 
charge.  Questions from the City Staff included:  who is going to be considered a Civic Group and concerns of civic 
groups using the Pavilion during the busy season (Apr – June and October).   

Motion:  CS/MM to approve Ordinance 291 an  ordinance  amending  the  fee  schedule in  chapter  20  of  the Norwood  Young  
America  City  Code regarding  civic group city facility rentals to reflect no charge for rental properties upon publication of this 
ordinance.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 

City of Norwood Young America 
City Council Minutes 

July 24, 2017 – 6:00pm   
City Hall Council Chambers 

310 Elm Street West, Norwood Young America 



6.2 The Preserve 5th Addition 
a)  Ordinance No. 292, Rezone Part of Outlot A, The Preserve 4th Addition 
b)  Resolution 2017-12, Authorize Mayor and City Administrator to Execute Developer’s Agreement 
c)  Resolution 2017-13, Approving Final Plat of The Preserve 5th Addition 
d) Approve the Covenants for The Preserve 5th Addition 
 

6.3 2040 Comprehensive Plan Update – Steering Committee Appointments 
Motion:  CH/MM to appoint the following citizens to the Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee:  Lavonne Kroells, Bill Grundahl, 
Tina Diedrick, Sharilyn Feltmann, Karen Hallquist, Elroy Latzig, Connor Smither and to also appoint Carol Lagergren to represent 
the City Council.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 
6.4 Bus Drivers Hiring 

Applications were accepted for the Bus Driver position.  Six applicants were interviewed by the Personnel Committee. 
Motion:   CH/CS to approve hiring the following Bus Drivers:  Dominic Fratus at a Pay Grade 5, Step 7 at an hourly rate of $14.79, 
Dennis Paulson at a Pay Grade 5, Step 7 at an hourly rate of $14.79, Steven Schesso at a Pay Grade 5, Step 8 at an hourly rate of 
$15.16.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
7.   New Business 

7.1    Schedule Special City Council Meetings – 2018 Budget 
Motion:   DS/MM to schedule two Special City Council Budget Meetings at 6:00pm on August 10, 2017 and August 21, 2017.  Vote 
5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 
7.2   The Preserve 5th Addition 

Planning Consultant Cynthia Smith-Strack provided information regarding the Preserve and each addition.  The 
preliminary plat and final PUD for the entire development were approved in 2002.   5th addition property is owned by 
Loomis Homes and proposed to be developed.  The project includes 3 blocks and installation of streets, trail path, storm 
water, water, and sanitary sewer for the area.  A breakdown of each item on the agenda is as follows: 

a) Ordinance No. 292, Rezone Part of Outlot A, The Preserve 4th Addition 
• Rezoning from P-1 Parks and Open Space to R-1 Low Density Single Family Residential is requested  
• Rezoning will remedy an apparent error on the Official Zoning Map wherein privately owned property was 

inadvertently zoned P-1 Parks and Open Space in 2007 during a wholesale update of the zoning code and 
official zoning map  

• The area proposed for rezoning was previously rough-graded with a prior addition of The Preserve and was 
pre-platted as one-family residential lots 

• P-1 District when approved in 2007 specifically for public property 
• R-1 Low Density Single Family Residential is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan planned land use 
• Rezoning review criteria: public health, safety, and welfare 
• Public hearing notice published, mailed, and posted 
• Oral comments and written comments received at PC hearing June 6th  
• PC postponed action June 6th; Voted July 5th to recommend approval 
• Ordinance No. 292 in packet 

b) Resolution 2017-12, Authorize Mayor and City Administrator to Execute Developer’s Agreement 
• Contract for development of public improvements 
• Financial guarantee for installation of improvements  
• Development fees due 
• Parkland dedication 
• Included in packet 
• If approved, recorded against all resulting lots 
• Resolution 2017-12 in packet  

c) Resolution 2017-13, Approving Final Plat of The Preserve 5th Addition 
• 5th Addition of the Preserve 
• PC postponed action on June 6th; recommended approval on July 5th 
• Resolution 2017-13 in packet  
• Proposed conditions: 

o Review recommendations from City Engineer & Consulting Planner to be incorporated 
o Securing of necessary permits 
o Title examination by the City Attorney.  
o Execution of a Developer’s Agreement and filing of necessary items as required therein. 

d) Approve the Covenants for The Preserve 5th Addition 
• Applicable to private property 
• City review/approve – simple motion  
• Enforced by private property owners within the subdivision 



• Recorded with all resulting lots of record 
 
City Attorney Jay Squires noted the following: 

Concurs with staff that there were no intentions of past City Councils to rezone the area from R1 to P1.  In 2007 the City 
Planner had specifically noted that the rezoning to P1 was to ensure existing City Parks and that there was no developing 
on.  Squires said that the City is able to require homes to be a certain size, but he believes it would be a stretch to require the 
houses to be a certain dollar amount. 

 
Current Preserve resident, Julie Schmidt, gave the following concerns from the neighborhood: 

When residents built homes in the Preserve, they were promised walking paths and parks, executive homes.  They feel as 
though they have not been heard by City Staff.  Loomis purchased the property that was zoned a park.  Not enough parks 
for the number of children.  She noted that those that built in the Preserve had to put money into a park fund.  Also 
concerned about the construction of current homes that were built by Loomis Homes.   In the 5th addition, why are there 
three lots that are under the required minimum of 10,000 square feet.   

 
The council addressed a letter that was received from residents Mike and Kim Eggers with the following concerns: 

 Minimum floor space of 1120 square feet.  
• Per Mr. Loomis, this is to remain consistent with the other Preserve covenants.  The smallest home that Loomis 

building is 1350 square feet. 
 Three lots are under the 10,000 square feet minimum. 

• This was approved in the development’s PUD in 2002. 
 Suggested to increase security deposit to ensure the builder will finish the job including the landscaping and fixing 

broken sidewalks. 
• There is an additional $2000 deposit that is going to be required for this addition. 

o Mr. Eggers asked why the City would return the money for the current homes that Loomis has built prior to 
fixing the sidewalk that was broke.   
 Mr. Loomis addressed this and said that he has not received the deposits from these homes and will be 

repairing the sidewalks that they broke.  
 Where is the park dedication money that residents that built homes in the other Preserve additions? 

• The City never collected a park dedication fee with the permits.  The City received land from the developer that 
was specified for park/trail – but no money was ever received from the City.   
o Resident Diane Bruers said that she had to write out a separate check for $1000 for a “Park Fee”, however, 

she does not recall who she wrote the check out to. 
o Councilmember Heher, who also lives in the Preserve, recalls a letter from the builder that stated said 

something about a park dedication fee, however, this was from the builder – not from the City.   
 City Attorney Squires said that this “park fee” might have been the builder’s and/ or developer’s way of 

recouping the cost of the land that was donated to the City.  
 
Resident Hilbert Hoof had concerns about the walking trails. City Planner Cynthia Smith-Strack said that the original plan 
didn’t have a landscaping or park/trail plan. 
 
Loomis Homes has applied for a permit from the MN Fish and Wildlife for the eagle’s nest. 
 
Loomis Homes is opening up lots 1 – 15 in block 3 for other builders to be able to purchase and build homes.   
 
Loomis Homes will be using the “Three Rule”.  This ensures that not all of the homes will look exactly the same.   
Councilmember Heher requested that the agreement includes this to make sure there is diversity.  Attorney Squires suggested 
adding this to the final plat approval as #7 in the list of conditions:  “Developers shall provide for a variation of housing styles 
and coloring within the development, housing and material plans shall be submitted to and approved administratively by the 
City.”    
 
Councilmember McPadden requested to add to the developer’s agreement verbiage regarding the trash containers.  Loomis 
Homes had been using a contractor that would use a wire fence for the trash and items would blow out and it doesn’t look nice.   
 

Motion:  DS/CS to approve Ordinance No. 292, Rezone Part of Outlot A, The Preserve 4th Addition.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion:  CH/DS to approve Resolution 2017-13, Approving Final Plat of The Preserve 5th Addition with the addition of item #7 
Developers shall provide for a variation of housing styles and coloring within the development, housing style and material plans 
shall be submitted along with the building permit and approved administratively by the City.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion:  CH/CS to approve Resolution 2017-12, Authorize and directing the Mayor and City Administrator to Execute Developer’s 
Agreement for the Preserve 5th addition.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 



Changes for the Attorney Squires notes that the covenants need to read Lots 1–9, Block 2 (currently states lots 1–8, Block 2).  
Councilmember Heher is also recommending a change on page 5 Article II, Section 6, Subsection D, item 1 to change the minimum 
square feet for a rambler to 1350 square feet (currently states 1120 square feet).  
Motion:  CH/DS to approve the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions for Lots 1 – 5, block 1; Lots 1 – 9, block 2; 
Lots 1 – 23, Block 3 for The Preserve 5th Addition with the noted changes.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion approved. 
 

7.3   Nuisance Violation 793 Tacoma Ave N 
First nuisance letter was sent to property owner, Donald Pallansch on March 28, 2017.  Donald’s son, Christian Pallansch, 
who resides at the property, came to the City Council on April 10, 2017 requesting additional time to complete work.  The 
Council approved his request and Mr. Pallansch was given until May 8, 2017, to become compliant.  On May 22, 2017, the 
City sent Mr. Pallansch a follow-up letter stating that the property was still not in compliance and that abatement 
procedures would be the next step.  Mr. Pallansch was notified that this item was going to be on the agenda for this 
meeting.  Mr. Pallansch was not in attendance. 
 
Council discussed the amount of time that the owner has had to fix the nuisance.  Council suggested that the deadline be 
August 15, 2017.  Attorney Squires did note that sometimes it does take court action to achieve compliance.   
 

Motion:  CH/CS to order the property of 793 Tacoma Avenue N to bring the property into compliance with the City Code by August 
15, 2017, and to have the staff broadly exercise all authority and options under the Code to achieve compliance.  Vote 5 – 0.  
Motion carried. 

 
8. Council Member & Mayor Reports 
CH – Three openings on the Planning Commission.   
 
MM – Come to the opening Stiftungsfest Ceremony at 5:30pm on Friday, August 25.  EDC working on monument signs.  Looking at 
having Manufacturer’s Week at the old YAC building. 
 
DS – Bus is a pilot program through the state.  Graphics are finished.  Senior Advisory received over 400 surveys back.  Will be 
discussing results at next meeting. 
 
CS – Parks & Recreation changed the YAC donation bench to two beer steins.  Roof at ballpark was removed and the new roof will 
be this week. 
 
CL –two ribbon cuttings coming up My Box and Lionshead both at YAC building.  Receiving proposals for website. 
 
Upcoming events 

August 1  Planning Commission – 6:00pm 
August 1 National Night Out 
August 14  City Council – 6:00 p.m.  
August 15  Parks and Rec. Commission – 5:30 p.m. 
August 16  Economic Development Commission – 6:30 p.m. 
August 17  Senior Advisory Committee – 9:00 a.m. 
August 18 Start of Baseball Tournament 
August 25 Start of Stiftungsfest 
August 28  City Council Work Session – 6:00 p.m.; EDA and City Council to follow  

 
  
9.  Adjournment 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
_______________________________________________________  
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
   _______________________________________________________ 

        Mayor 
 
 
 
 



Norwood Young America 
 

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 – Norwood Young America, MN  55368 – (952)467-1800 – www.cityofnya.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
TO: Mayor Lagergren and Council Members 
 
FROM: Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
 
DATE: August 14,  2017 
 
RE: Resignation of Jodi Miller 
 

 
On July 24, 2017, custodian Jodi Miller submitted a letter of resignation.  Her last day will be on September 1, 2017.  
Jodi started working for the City of Norwood Young America in April 2017.  We wish Jodi the best in her future 
endeavors. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
A motion to accept the resignation of custodian Jodi Miller. 

 



Norwood Young America 
 

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 – Norwood Young America, MN  55368 – (952)467-1800 – www.cityofnya.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
TO: Mayor Lagergren and Council Members 
 
FROM: Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
 
DATE: August 14, 2017 
 
RE: Fire Fighters - Hiring Recommendation 
 

 
The Personnel Committee, along with representatives from the fire department, interviewed three 
applicants for the position of fire fighter.  Applicants included:   
 
Thomas Warnock – 316 Wilson Street West, Unit 4, NYA 
Lucas Silseth – 16895 County Road 31, NYA 
Scott Blom – 15830 142nd Street, NYA 
 
All applicants live within the required 8 minute radius of the fire station. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
A motion to hire Thomas Warnock, Lucas Silseth and Scott Blom as fire fighters contingent on the results of 
the individual Background Check and Fire Fighter Physical. 
 
 
 
 

 





















































Norwood Young America 
 

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 – Norwood Young America, MN  55368 – (952)467-1800 – www.cityofnya.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
TO: Mayor Lagergren and Council Members 
 
FROM: Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
 
DATE: August 14, 2017 
 
RE: Custodian position 
 

 
Jodi Miller was hired as a Custodian on  April 10, 2017.  The City Council approved her resignation on July 
24, 2017, and her last day of working will be September 1, 2017.  On May 22, 2017, the council approved to 
post and accept applications for the Custodian position.   
 
Prior to this City Council meeting, the Personnel Committee held an interview and also discussed a cleaning 
service proposal.    A recommendation from the Personnel Committee is listed below. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
A motion to ______________________________________________________________________________. 
 

 


	August 14, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.
	City Hall Council Chambers
	07-24-17 city council minutes.pdf
	July 24, 2017 – 6:00pm
	City Hall Council Chambers


